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Donner, Mary Ellen

Tuesday, August 4, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Bentley, Eden

Subject: FW: Hightower Beach Park
Eden:
FYi
I will forward you the Resolution and Agreement,
ME

From: Jorandby, Abigail F.
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 4:41 PM
To: Donner, Mary Ellen <MaryElien.Donner@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Lane, Terry A <Terry.Lane @brevardfl.gov>; Wojciechowski, Larry <Larry.Wojciechowski@brevardfi.gov>
Subject: Hightower Beach Park

Good Afternoon,

| have reviewed Resolution 2012-061, the corresponding Interlocal Agreement and the County Deed
date March 20, 2012 in relation to Hightower Beach Park (hereinafter the "Property"). Pursuant to
these documents, the County deeded the property to the City of Satellite Beach with the restrictive
covenant that the property "be used solely as a public beach park and for purposes providing public
recreational use and related activities." From the Resolution and Interlocal Agreement, it is clear
that the parties desired to use, operate, maintain and improve the Property to provide public
recreational use and public related activities.

In fact, the County Deed contains the restrictive covenant that in the event the Property "is not used
or ceases to be used for the stated purpose and under the stated conditions, then all right, title and
interest in the Property" shall revert to the County and the County shall have the right to reenter
and repossess the Property.

It is my understanding that the proposed cross-over landing (elevated pedestrian walkway) would
extend from a proposed neighboring hotel to Hightower Beach Park and that the cross-over landing
(elevated pedestrian walkway) would have restricted access. -

| would deem this to be contrary to the restrictive covenant of the County Deed in that the Property
is intended to be used solely as a public beach park and free access must be granted to the public.

A restricted access cross-over landing (elevated pedestrian walkway) would violate the intent of tﬁe
Resolution 2012-061, the corresponding Interlocal Agreement and the restrictive covenant contained
in the County Deed date March 20, 2012.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
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/ Abigail Forrester Jorandby,
Assistant County Attorney
Brevard County Attorney's Office
9795 Judge Fran Jamieson Way,
Viera, FL 32940

Telephone: 321. 633. 2090

Fax: 321. 633. 2096

abigail.jorandby@brevardfl.gov
flllfaf enote: The Beate of Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from county
ployees regarding county business are public records available upon request to the public and media. Your e

mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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OUTLAW, RICE, SOYKA & SWEENEY, INC.
Consulting Engineers = Planners « Land Surveyors
b,é;‘,&‘f,i-,gggw PELRLS. 1222 Nocth Hacbor City Boulevard * Mclbourne, Florida 32935
MATTHEW A SOVica, e Mailing Address: P.O. Drawer 1299 = Melboume, Florida 32902
ICHAEL J. SWEENEY, R.Ls. (407) 254-9721 * FAX (407) 242-7854
. April 16, 1998
1 E 100
; MEMO
II )
[ TO: Michael P. Crotty, City Manpger
FROM: Matthew Soyka, P.E./é_g
RE: Recharge Potential for Natural Areas

within Satellite Beach, East of ALA

This is in reference to the City's question as to whether the natural areas east of AlA, within the City
of Satellite Beach, are high aquifer recharge areas for the surficial aquifer.

‘_m. :)1 The primary usage of the surficial aquifer, within Satellite Beach, is lawn irrigation and A/C heat
’ . exchange.

Based on ORSS's involvement with subsurface drainage in the City, it appears that the surficial
aquifer reaches its highest point somewhere around the geographic centerline of the City. The
clevation of the surficial aquifer decreases to the east and west of this high point.

The primary means of recharging the City's surficial aquifer, at this point in time, is through
percolation of rainfall, Considering that the City is substantially built out and covered with 8
significant amount of impervious area, most of the rain that falls on the City is runoff. The runoff
flows into the City's storm sewers and is conveyed to the Indian River Lagoon. Consequently, the
amount of rainfall which is available to recharge the surficial aquiferis essentially limited to that rain
which can be percolated through the limited green areas in the City.

As previously mentioned, the elevation of the surficial aquifer decreases to the east. The AlA area
is the lowest clevation for the surficial aquifer.

The less rainfall that is allowed to percolate in the ALA area, the more likely it is that the elevation
of the eastemn portion of the surficial aquifer will decreasc in ¢levation. That decrease in clevation

1
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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
This SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT (Agreement) entered into between the parties

concerns the property located at 165 Gator Drive, Merritt Island Florida, (Gator Drive) which the
Obloys own and use as a residence, and further operate as a farm and business Parcel Id 24-3602-
00-275; Parcel Id. 24-36-02-00-752; and the parties ERIC OBLOY, AMANDA OBLOY,
(OBLOYS) the BAMBINO LAND TRUST, (BAMBINO) and BREVARD COUNTY BOARD
OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, (COUNTY) who hereby agree and stipulate to the following:
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the parties have the following lawsuits and code enforcement cases pending
(1) Case Number 05-2015-CA-047568, both parties seeking injunctive relief against the other over
the use of Gator Drive; (2) Case Number 2019-CA-035542-XXXX-XX, Obloy’s seeking
injunctive relief against the COUNTY other over the use of Gator Drive; (3) Case Number 2019-
CA-026144-XXXX-XX, OBLOYS and BAMBINO, seeking partition of Parcel Id. 24-36-02-00-
752, which it owns 72 of the 80 acres at issue with the COUNTY, and for injunctive relief seeking
ingress and egress over Brevard County property; and (4) Case Number 2021-CA-029627-XXXX-
XX, COUNTY, seeking to recover a money judgment for a code enforcement lien in code
enforcement case number 19-CE-00649, and the OBLOYS’ Counterclaims regarding all code
enforcement liens including 19CE-01053, (advertising for RV campground, although they never
had a campground); 18CE-02359 (permit for roofed porch addition of the existing manufactured
home, despite ag. exemption); 17CE-00290 (remove the commercial sign on off-site adjacent
property advertising “Florida Adventures in Paradise” pursuant to requirements of the code; 17CE-
02100 (cease advertising rental of the cabins located on the property, obtain a permit for the cabins
placed on the property or utilize them for agricultural purposes); 16CE-00209 (storing commercial
vehicle on residential property); and 15CE-000796, violations of 62-2117©(1) and 62-2117(d)(1),
and the application of the 35% cap regarding said liens;

WHEREAS, on or about Match 14™, 2016, the 165 Gator Drive, Metrit Island, Florida
3292, received an agricultural exemption by Brevard County Property Appraiser;

WHEREAS the COUNTY, the OBLOYS, and BAMBINO desire to fully and finally settle
all pending lawsuits and Code Enforcement Cases in accordance with the terms and conditions of

this Agreement.



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained and other good
will and valuable consideration, the receipt of the sufficiency which is hereby acknowledged, the
OBLOYS, BAMBINO, and the COUNTY agree to settle the aforementioned cases as follows:

1. All pending and or closed lawsuits', code enforcement liens?, code enforcement cases,
appeals, and any other matters in dispute by the parties cognizable on this date and time shall be
settled, resolved, released, and dismissed with prejudice, with each party bearing their own fees
and costs, for the following consideration.

2. Obloy has submitted an Affidavit of compliance regarding 165 Gator Drive accepting
March 15™, 2020, as the date of compliance for Code Enforcement Case Number 19-CE-00649,
as the Obloys’ farming operations, including cabin rentals ceased operation on that date, with
Cabin Rentals ending at that time, and any other alleged violations outstanding shall have a
compliance date of June 1%, 2021, in lieu of the COUNTY conducting a final inspection.

3. The Obloys’will pay $100,000.00 to Brevard County at the closing of the property
located at 165 Gator Drive, Merritt Island, Florida 32952, on or before July 15", 2021.

3. The Bambino Land Trust will donate approximately 20 acres of the undivided ¥ interest
of the of the 80 acres that it currently owns with Brevard County, Parcel Id. 24-36-02-00-752 to
Brevard County. The Bambino Land Trust will retain approximately the 20 acres shown in Exhibit
A.

4. All parties agree to release any and all claims that it may have against each other, or any
other party to this Agreement, cognizable now or existing at this time, including but not limited to
the liens, encumbrances, debts, judgements, discussed herein in favor of Brevard County against
any party to this action, or on any property located at 165 Gator Drive, Meritt Island Florida,
32953, or located at Tax ID Number 24-36-02-00-751, and all shall be satisfied, released, and
forever discharged, and all parties shall go freely henceforth without delay.

5.The parties agree to execute Voluntary Stipulations of dismissal in all Case Numbers

mentioned above, and to execute any documents in furtherance of this Agreement;

12021-CA-029627;2019-CA-035542-XXXX-XX; 2019-CA-026144-XXXX-XX; 2015-CA-047568-AXXX-XX.

(1) Official Records Book 8432, Page 1952, and Official Records Book 8417, Page 2746, with Order Imposing Fine as Lien in Official Records
Book 8888, Page 144, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida; (2) Official Records Book 8373, Page 2737, with Order Imposing Fine as
Lien in Official Records Book 8395, Page 265, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida; (3) Records Book 8315, Page 1084, with Order
Imposing Fine as Lien in Official Records Book 8334, Page 898, with Notice of Appeal in Official Records Book 8496, Page 186, of the Public
Records of Brevard County, Florida: (4) Official Records Book 8028, Page 1427, with Order Imposing Fine as Lien in Official Records Book
8334, Page 894, of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida;(5) Official Records Book 7571, Page 740, of the Public Records of Brevard
County, Florida; (6) Official Records Book 7517, Page 2136, with Order Imposing Fine as Lien in Official Records Book 7986, Page 950, of the
Public Records of Brevard County, Florida,



6. Obloys agree not to conduct commercial sales on the property for any off site activities;

7. All parties to this Agreement shall have the right to enforce the provisions of this
Agreement through a cause of action in the circuit court of the Eighteenth Judicial Circuit or
Federal Court for any appropriate remedy, including but not limited to specific performance and/or
injunctive relief;

8.This Agreement shall not in any way be construed as an admission by the County, the
Obloys, or Bambino that any of these parties has acted wrongfully with respect to one another.
Accordingly, this Agreement shall not serve as or be construed to be admissible in any proceedings
between the parties, any rule pertaining to the construction of contracts to the effect that
ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not apply to the interpretation of this
Agreement or of any modification or amendment to this Agreement.

9. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior negotiations, agreements, whether written or oral
relating to the subject matter hereof. The parties acknowledge that neither they, nor their agents
or attorneys have made any promise, representation, warranty whatsoever, either express or
implied, written or oral, other than express written representations herein. The parties agree that
this Agreement may not be altered, amended, modified or otherwise changed in any respect except
by another written agreement signed by those parties who are affected by the alteration,
amendment, modification, or change.

10. This agreement may be executed in counterparts and, if so executed, all counterparts
collectively will constitute one agreement binding on all parties.

11. Faxed and emailed signatures shall be deemed originals.

12. Any notice or notices required or permitted by this Agreement or that shall be given by
reason of this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the last attorney of record
for each of the parties in the manner and at the address required for service of pleadings and papers,
except that electronic mail notices shall be effective only if separately acknowledge by the person
to whom notice is given.

13. The Brevard County Board of County Commissioners must approve this Agreement
and this Agreement is subject to and contingent upon Board approval at a public hearing. County

staff executing this Agreement will recommend approval to the Board of County Commissioners.



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have executed this Settlement Agreement

on the dates indicated below.
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